
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
November 17, 2014 

 
TO:   Peter Bult, Tyler Charles 
FROM:  Devin Edmundowicz 
SUBJECT: Status report for week 10/10/2014 to 10/14/2014 

 
I. RED FLAGS: None 

 
II. ISSUES:  None 

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

 
11/10/14 

● Wrote Domain, domainController, domainRepository classes 
● Created StartUpForm.aspx and wrote front-end code for it  
 
11/12/14 

● Made positive access to Domain table in Spirit Database 
● Wrote database pull for pulling categories for EventInfoForm 
● Created and wrote front-end code for EventsListForm 

 
11/13/14 

● Made db pull for all Events on EventsListForm 
● Wrote front-end work for EventInfoForm and EventDescForm 
● Modified pull for Categories to display in RadioButtonList 

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 

 
● Make db pull to domain table for EventFormat and display in 

CheckBoxList for EventInfoForm (Tyler Charles) 
● Make db pull to domain table for EventAudience and display in 

RadioButtonList for EventInfoForm(Tyler Charles) 
● Modify pull for EventTopic to display in CheckBoxList on 

EventInfoForm (Peter Bult) 
● Figure out what db pulls need to be made for EventDescForm 

(Devin Edmundowicz) 
● Continue to create Front-end web pages (Devin Edmundowicz) 

 

 


